## **Fulstow Parish Council Minutes**

clerk@fulstowparishcouncil.gov.uk | The Old Cottage Main Street Fulstow LN110XG | https://fulstow.parish.lincolnshire.gov.uk

Location: Fulstow Village Hall Date: 5<sup>th</sup> December 2024 Time: 7pm

In attendance: Clir Larder, Clir Lawson, Clir Mann, Clir Rack & Clir Hall

Minutes taken by Clerk & RFO M Lawson

- 1. Apologies for absence from Cllr Guilliatt & Cllr Pike were received and accepted by the council. Cllr Flinn's late apologies due to travel issues were accepted by the council.
- 2. Declaration of personal/prejudicial interest None declared
- 3. Public participation
- 4. Public participation ends
- 5. Approval of draft minutes from the meeting held on 24<sup>th</sup> October 2024 were accepted as a true record and duly signed by the chair
- 6. Matters arising including updates from the following action points
  - I. Clerk to resend email re Charity Commission and .gov.uk emails to Cllr Flinn resent but Cllr Flinn still to set up
  - II. Clerk to forward set up instructions for .gov.uk emails in Outlook to Cllr Guilliatt, Cllr Mann and Cllr Flinn Instructions emailed
  - III. Clerk to contact LCC re grass cutting agreement Clerk has contacted LCC & is awaiting response
  - IV. Clerk to submit comments regarding 2 planning applications Comments submitted
  - V. Clerk to email Cllr Hall regarding Signage Clerk has emailed request to Cllr Hall
  - VI. Clerk to contact VH regarding Screen Invoice has now been received and paid
- 7. To discuss the introduction of banking charges by Lloyds Bank The council resolved to continue banking with Lloyds despite the introduction of a £4.25 charge from January 2025
- 8. Finance
  - I. To receive an updated report on parish council accounts The council reviewed and accepted the report on parish council accounts
  - II. To review and accept the budget for 2025 2026 The council reviewed and accepted the budget for 2025 2026
  - III. To review and accept the 3 year budget plan The council reviewed and accepted the 3year budget plan
  - IV. To review the precept for 2025 26 The Council discussed the precept for 2025 26 but as the new tax base had not been received from ELDC, it was agreed to postpone any decision until all information had been received.
- 9. Certification of payments
  - I. Grove Wold Farm Grass Cutting £150 Approval for payment was signed by Cllr Mann and the clerk

- 10. Village signs to look at alternate signs for the village <u>Glasdon Gateway Sign Carrier -</u> <u>includes Free Delivery - Glasdon UK</u> – The Council requested the clerk obtain a price from Glasdon Gateway for a village boundary sign
- 11. ELDC survey re support for parish councils After reviewing the survey, councillors requested the clerk complete and return to ELDC
- 12. To resolve to accept meeting dates for 2025 A motion to accept the dates of the meetings was approved by the council
- 13. Planning application updates
  - i. N/056/01538/24 Planning Permission Erection of a replacement dwelling with detached garage/workshop. BONSCAUPE FARM, PEAR TREE LANE, FULSTOW, LOUTH, LN11 0XY The council noted the planning application had been approved
- N/056/00324/24 Appeal LAND NORTH OF SPRING ROSE HOUSE, CHURCHTHORPE, - FULSTOW, LOUTH, LN11 0XL: - The council noted the planning appeal had been turned down
- 14. Requests for items to be placed on the agenda for the next meeting to the clerk by noon 13<sup>th</sup> January 2025
- 15. Date of next meeting Thursday, 23<sup>rd</sup> January 2025 @7pm

## Action points

- I. Clerk to request a price from Gladstone Gateway for a village sign
- II. Clerk to complete survey for ELDC
- III. Cllr Hall to discuss signage with Highways

Signed

23<sup>rd</sup> January 2025